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Taylor, Trentae

From: ODH School Nursing and Early Childhood Health Programs <annconnelly@odh-ohio.ccsend.com> 
on behalf of ODH School Nursing and Early Childhood Health Programs 
<ann.connelly+odh.ohio.gov@ccsend.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 8:47 AM
To: Taylor, Trentae
Subject: New Early Learning Development Standards Draft for Review
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New Early Learning Development 
Standards Draft for Review 

 

Please see below the information below about the revision process for 
Early Learning Development Standards. The drafts available for review and 
comment are: 

 ELDS Review and Revision: Introduction and Key Terms 
 Approaches Toward Learning 
 Cognitive Development 
 Creative Arts 
 Language and Literacy 
 Mathematics 
 Physical Well-Being and Motor Development 
 Science 
 Social and Emotional Development 
 Social Studies 
 ELDS Revised Standards At-A-Glance (Excel) 

Please use your expertise to review these standards and provide 
comments to improve them by February 18, 2022. 
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Dear Early Care and Education Stakeholder, 
  
We need your input! The Ohio Department of Education’s Office of Early Learning and 
School Readiness has released draft revised Early Learning and Development Standards. 
The draft standards represent collaborative efforts of more than 150 early care and 
education providers, technical assistance providers, content experts, state agency staff and 
other stakeholders.  
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The standards are open for public comment through February 18, 2022.   
 
The public comment survey is an opportunity for early childhood professionals, families, 
community members and other stakeholders to review the drafts and provide feedback. 
Additional revisions will be made to the standards, if necessary, depending on the feedback 
we receive.  
 
To learn more about the standards review and revision process, visit the Department’s Early 
Learning and Development Standards Review and Revision webpage.  
 
 Email Elizabeth.Agnew@https://education.ohio.gov with any questions.  
  
We greatly appreciate all of your time, expertise and commitment to this important work.  
  
Thank you and Happy New Year! 
  
Elizabeth Sailer Agnew, Ed.D. 
Educational Program Specialist, Curriculum and Assessment 
Office of Early Learning and School Readiness  
25 South Front Street | Columbus, Ohio 43215-4183 
elizabeth.agnew@https://education.ohio.gov 
https://education.ohio.gov 
  
 
Learn more about #EachChildOurFuture, Ohio’s plan to ensure each child is challenged, prepared and 
empowered.  

 

Click here to review the draft standards 

 

 

Click here to email Elizabeth Agnew 

 

 

 

About the Ohio Department of Health 
The Ohio Department of Health’s mission is advancing the health and well-being of all 
Ohioans by transforming the state’s public health system through unique partnerships and 
funding streams; addressing the community conditions and inequities that lead to disparities 
in health outcomes; and implementing data-driven, evidence-based solutions. 
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Click here for the ODH 
Coronavirus website 

  

 

Click here or the CDC COVID-19 
website 

Have you updated your ImpactSIIS password recently? Click here to do it 
now! 
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Follow us on social media @ODHMaternalChildFamilyHealth 

 

 

DISCLAIMER: ODH reserves the right to remove recipients from this distribution 
list for reasons that include but are not limited to: rejection by the receiving 
server due to SPAM filters or other security appliances, inactive accounts, full 
mail boxes, closed/suspended/terminated accounts, or other receiving server 
error messages denoting the email was undeliverable. 
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